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The Republican Party of Kentucky
S Capitol Avenue at Third Street * P.O. Box 1068 * Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

Phone (502) 875-5130 FAX (502) 223-5625
October 31, 199Qo

Office of the General Counsel flti 5IL n
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

To the General Counsel:

This sworn complaint, filed pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1), alleges that
the Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee (hereafter
"Respondent") has in several ways violated the reporting requirements of the
federal election laws. Specific reference is made to Respondent's October
15, 1990 Quarterly Report (dated 10-11-90) attached hereto as Exhibit A, CM
their Amended version of the same report (dated 10-22-90) attached hereto
as Exhibit B, and their report dated 10-23-90 (covering the period 10-1-90 o
through 10-17-90) attached hereto as Exhibit C. * -

CAI. Itemized disbursements are improperl, reported. ry,

In all 3 reports Respondent improperly reported its itemized disbur- .M
sements. Each disbursement which is required to be itemized must be *1 -
separately listed. However, for example, on Schedule B, page 1, (entry

- H on Exhibit A and entry G on Exhibit B) we assume that Skipper Martin
did not receive only one check in the amount of $11,004.23. (Note that

o two different dates are shown, improperly.) Undoubtedly, Mr. Martin
received two or more checks on two or more days during the quarter.
Because each such multiple expenditure is not listed separately, it is
impossible for a reader of the report even to estimate what funds the
Respondent actually had on hand at any one time, or to assess whether
the $20,000 in funds Respondent received from its national committees,
for example, (see Schedule A for line 12) were used legally or ille-
gally to assist their Federal nominee for U. S. Senator. The same type
of errors is repeated on Exhibit C.

II. Itemized cash receipts are improperly reported.

On Exhibits A and B, Respondent listed more than one category of ite-
mized cash receipts on one Schedule A. Separate categories of receipts
should have been itemized o. separate Schedule A forms, with totals for
each category carried to the appropriate line on the Detailed Summary
Page. This is made clear in the instructions printed at the top of the
Schedule A form. Respondent's failure to follow the instructions makes
it difficult and sometimes impossible for a reader to know whether a
"contributor" is a Person, a Political Party Committee, or a PAC. (See
Exhibits A and B, Schedule A, showing individuals for line 11(a)(i)
listed on the same Schedule A (items F. and G.) as PACs for line
11(c).)

Paid for by The Republican Party of Kentucky, Lawrence H. Owens, Treasurer



Office; of the General Counsel
Federal ElectiOn Commission
October 31, 1990
Page 2

111 The reports arenot sined by respondent' T r.

Respondent's Treasurer is listed as Richard Rankin. The reporting
forms are signed by someone smed Pat Goins, who is listed as
*Executive Assistant.0 A person who looked over the FEC's files at nWy
request reported that no record was found that Pat Goins is registered
with the FEC as a person authorized to sign these reports on behalf of
Respondent. Therefore, on information and belief, it is alleged that
all three reports are improperly signed.

I respectfully urge the Commission to review its files and note the other
recent instances where the Respondent has ignored the federal election

'laws. This Respondent does not seem even to try to follow the rules.

Robert E. Gable
Chairman
Republican Party of Kentucky
(OComplainant")

0

Enclosures: Exhibits A, B, and C
CD

Signed and sworn to before me this / day of _ _____, 1990.

Notary Public, State at Large

My commission expires:**- - 1 /'9_--
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I Kentucky Siate Democrst c Central Executve Co.mttee
ADDRE SS (numbewr &nd a-t-eetM) - teckIt dolyiefu'iiB Peiously 10po'loo

HMilville Road, P.O. Box 694
L* CITY. STATE and ZIP COoE

S Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

4. TYPE OF REPORT

(e]April is Quartery Report

El July 15 Oavteafly Po0t

October 15 Ouarterly Repot

El January 31 Year End ReoFl

1 July 31 Mod Year Repon (Non.elecflon Year Only)

Termination Report

(b) Is this Report an Amendment" E] YES [j NO

SUMMARY
t Covering Period 7-1-90 through 9-30- _ _)

6. (a)

(b)

(C)

(d)

Cash cn Hand January 1. 19_9L... .

Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period

Total Receipts (from Line 18) .. ......

Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and 6(c) for Column A and

Lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column B)

7. Total Disbursements (from Line 28) . . .....

Cavh on Hand at Close of Rfsportifu Period (subinrct Lri 7 lItc-, I~' ifiri f)

RI ., 1

Cff 0003N97il5I% 11,1).UMBER
C 000111] 97

- J I-- his commillee qualified as a multicandida
Committee DURING THIS Reporting Peric

on l (date)

Monthly Report Due On:

o February 20 0 June 20 Oclober 20
o March 20 01 July 20 0 November 20

o April 20 0 AuguSt 20 0 Declember 20
o May 20 0 September 20 0 January 31

7 "welth day report preceding
... .. . ..... . .... .17yp ofl M Election) -

election on In the Stale of

OE Thirtieth day reporl following 1he General Elecltion -i

In he State of .....

COLUMN A
7hiS Period

COLUMN B
Calendar Year-to-Date

$ 72.11

$ 72.11

48,100.00 $ 48,100.00

$ 48,172.11

$ 38,850.51

$ () 32] .f,f)

$ 48,172.11

$ 38,850.51

Sofrte 9 i1formatio"

9 Debts and Obligations Owed 10 the Commitlee For furlher Informaion

(itemize alt on Schedule C and'or Schedule D) .e.r. $ -0- leotcti o
Federal Election Commiss

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Commitlee $ 2,990.25 999 E Street. NW
(Itemize all on Schedule C and or Schedule D) . .... ..... Washingon DC 2043

I ce7'fy that I have examined this Report ani Iv b'vh"s! of my kno.ledoe and belief its true. correct loll Free BO.A-?9530

arn1 complete. Local 202376 3120

I ype or Pnnl Name of Treasurer

1jirh~rd Rankin r f,,,

Signalure ofIr1 sr r 1o0i11-90
NOTE Submission of false, erroneous, or Incomplete Information ma) subjtip the person signing this peport to the penalties of 2 U.S C. #437g

I FEC FORM(revisw 4)ti iI I 1 _ _ _ _ _ _

C)

0
..,)

111111W
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' AILED ..uuui PAGE
(Pap 1. PLC FbRM ,xI

Kentucky State ------ " COLUMN A

1. ECETrSO.......-

t .CoNi RIBUiTIONS (oh %nlon)et14 ....

(a) IndividulsPtflOns Other'I Than Politicl Committees
(I) Itemized (u Schedule A) .......... . "..

(ii) Unitemized ...... ............ .

(qit)Total of contributlons from Individuals.........

(b) Political Party Committe..s ............... .

(c) Other Political Committees (such as PACs) . . . .

(d) TOTAL CON1TRIBUTIONS (add _ (a)_(hb. _ d -().

12. 1RANSFERS FROM AFFILIA1ED/OTHER PARTY COMMI1 1 EES

13. ALL LOANS RECEIVED . . ...........

14 LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED .............

0 15 OFFSETS T0 OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds.Rebates. etc.)

C) 16. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBU IONS MADE 1O FEDERAL CAN ,L)A 1ES

AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES.. . .

17. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends.intefest. etc.) . . ... ....

18 TOTAL RECEIPTS (add 11(d). 1 2 .13.14.15.16 and 17)

II. DISBURSEMENTS

19. OPERATING EXPENDITURES . ._. . ..... .

03 -------

20. TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATEDIOTHER PARTY COMMITTEES

21. CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND O1IER

POLITICAL COMMITlEES

- 22 INDEPENDENT EXPENDTUREc' - (use Schedule E) ........

2--,OORDNATE EXPEND17URES MADE BY PARTY COMMIT(T7EES

(2 U.S.C. 441atd))_(u se Schedule F.- .

24 LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE

25 LOANS MADE.. ..............

26REFUNDS OF CONTAIBUTiONS To:
(a) IndividualsPe f

sons Other Than Political Committees .

(b) Political Party Committees. . •.........
(c) Other Political Committees (such as PACs) .. •.....

(d) TOTAL COW RIBU11ON REFUNDS (add 26(a). 
(b). and (c))_

27. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS ...........

28.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add !9.20.21, 22.23.2425.26(d)

and 27) . . .) --. .----- " -- --. -

Ill. NET CONT RIB UTIONSOPERATING EXP ENDITUR-S

29. TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONp.ther than oans)( f Ln 11 d.

30. TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (from Line2(d . . .

31. NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other than Ioa__s)u_'IP ' Line 30 from 29).

3? lOlAL OPERAlING EXPENDI1URESIf.o

33 OFFSEIS TO OPERAT ING EXPENDIIURE ,jfrom Lrw 15)

ii NWrl flPFRATING EXPENDIIURES (subtat Lie 33bom 3 2 ~u

UY-

1o 9-- 30-90

'-5 r1I 'f

_23.D00 Ann_23 4 fODJD---

70 Inn(10 V

590-0

-- _---

-0-

5,000.0

-0-

-0-

-U-____________-U-
- I-

i

-0-

-(-

Ls, 100 -nn

5,000.00

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0J-

i!I



SCHEDULE A ITEMIZED RECEIPTS I Us,. a**q'ate scheh.UIU'I
for each Cgt9epO, of the
Dtetlith'd Sum- y PP

lA U L CI _1 2

I Ay Info.,,,ot;e, Copied from such Reports end Statemnts may not be su'ld a used ,' en- p'tson fo' thr puipost- of ,ulcitfin co-ttibutiona Of rr commtc.,
purposes. other then using the name and address of any political commitv. to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE lt Full)
KE:'UCLY STATE

DEOCRATIC CENTRAL EXEI'TIVE CW.IifTEE

A. Full Name. Mailing Address arnd ZIP Cde

UAW V CAP
8000 E. Jefferson
Detroit, Michigan 48124

Receipt fo, J
. [1" t.,i Ispecifi):U PCimaoy i: i Genet at

0. Full Nvlmt. Malling Addrs and ZIP Code

C :ai~..te of Political EducationAFL-C(
815 16th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Heceipt Fo:
Fr1 nlt... h~na-ih, , U Primary LW.J General

Nanm of Entplover

UAW V CAP
Occupation

Name of Emplover

AFL-CJI0

Occupation

Date (month. Amount of Eat'

Date (month.day. Year)

3-13-90

Ann. n~r ro a*.tnfla'r >. I ~, 11(1(1 (SIt

Amount of E'.W
Rtceipt this Perio

5,000.00

Amount of Eat*
Receipt this Pero

5,000.00

I V .

C. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code /errie of Employer Date (month. Amount of Ea:c
day, year). F.lec.t tho Pertr

Drive Politicil Fund
25 Louisiana Avenue N.W. Irive Political Fund 5,-30-90 5,000.00
Washington, D.C. 70001 Cccura,on

Rrccrp For: H Prima'y 
_ _Gen____I

F']Other (specifv): _.-._-__-..._________t___.,,, 5,000.00
D Full Nrrre. Mailing Addst, "" rd ZIP Code fJa',,,c Of En.1o'cr .Vatir (month. A ~ount o f mF-nth

day. yea,) Receipt this F'e','
L.':v'Cs Po it-* al League

5 1Lh Street, N.W. Political Lpaque -14-90 3,000.00
-%ashington, D.C. 900'%6 Uccuvz+on

qee,~ For LJ eimay v Geneal

.. -lther Ispecify): G . '- , ra to Da'l' >S 3O0.0 _

E Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code N.-,,, Of tn,iluei Drit (month. Arnisi* nf" F1'

Carpenters Legislative Im'provement Comr i tree dp'- yr'ar I cept this per

101 Constitution Avenue ?KV
Washington, DC 20001 , R-23-90

RpI-C For. : FJ,.r. - 5,000.09
r_] Other (acpeclf 0: N~'~ rcar-to Dote,> S 5,00U. 00 _______

F. Full Name. Mailing Addrea and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount Of ED:'
day. year) Receipt this Peic

Carl J. Bensinger Feningr & Associates 9-21-90 100.00
]517 Horae Life Building
Louisville, Ky. 4Q202 Occupation

Receipt For: Li PrIry [J Gener,' At t or_e_
[]Other (specfy): .Ap-eete Yea..to.Date" S 100.0

G. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Nary C. Bingham
4309 Glenview
Glenview, Kentucky 40025

Receipt For:
FlOther hsoe€IfvI: _J Primary LXJ General

Na-ne of Employer

Retired

Occupt ion

Pptirpl

Date (month.
day. year)

9-17-90

AVn -1tie 66(f Dt i71 . 60)

Amount of EtIc"
Receipt this Perio

5,000.00

I SURITOAL of Rectipts This Pap (optionall..... ................... ' - 28, 100. 09

- I ,

V NM I O F C O M I 
,U 

t in 
--

w" 

, • "

r_1 Other 18110clfwl:



ZE or

RECE IPTSCHEDULIE A

i'ny e nort ki-n cipied rm srih tnports en Steu0YtefltC may not b, sold 5oji by O#1y peson I, the pu pOs of soliciting contrlbutlons Of for commercial

lut €11t. oth11w tIle. us;ng the name end eddreaSt of gi politlicl eoimnitte" io s, hl ;t WlDtigM ..i~n SWCh gemnitti.

\ NAME OF COMMIIIE (in full)

KENTlCKY STATE DMOCRATIC CENTRAL EXECIIT]VF. ('M.PIITT.
1 ] A. F ull Name. Moiling Addiew 611W ZIP C1d Name 6Of Emuvsr

Democratic Senaterisl CampNigfl Cotmitt 'e
430 S.Capitol St. S.E. CommJttee
Washington, D.C. 20003 Ocupation

Receipt For : UJPrimwy

-"l Other (specify):
a. Full Name. Mailing Addrr esd iP aCode

D.N.C. Servies Corp
430 South Capitol St. S.E.
Washington, D.C..20003

f~ecipt or Lj rknw EjGeneral

_C. F O.N.ther (specify):

C. Full Neme, Mailing Addreu end ZIP Code

Rece,p f of: Lj Prmoy ljj Generpe

_ . Other [specify):

D. Full Name. Mailing Address end ZIP Code

lo, LJ ri"n" LJ Grgn,,[_. C"iher Ispecify):

E. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Receirt ro, L Primary LjG
p neral

F L
1 Other (specify):

F. F ull Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Cod'

Rece-rt For U Primary J General

f_. Other (specify):

G. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Receipt For: Li Primary General

M Other (Specify):

TOTAL Thri Period (lost page this line Umber only).. ..........................

1 L~-.r~s't ~e;'to~Datc 1~.S

f..emo of Employer Date (month.
day. year)

OLcuDatI i.,

A.,' '.J' 'ii t'o"U0a
-) 

*" ' "-.

Name 01 Ertrloyr Date (month.

I0 UP"

day. vear)

Occupation

Ag.trgir Yes" 1oDale S
Name of Employer Dwle (month,

d&y. Year)

OccupetiOn

Aq=,eQ0le Vee,.1o.Date.

I.

Amount of Each
feseipt 1his Period

10,000.00

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

10,000.00

Amount 01 Each
r.ece;pt this Period

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

Amo-int of fv:
Receipt this Period

Amount O1 Ea'"
Receipt this Period

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

20v000.00

48,100.-00

)

0

,.m.mlmmmmmml
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Det
ITS

,d Su""Wuia Pa0w1 1 0011 LINE 141,UMBEH

Any information copied from ehvil, t ft* # S atements may not be so'd u ust'd b' glev person for the PWpose of olicllng con-t :ibovutio. for ..mmerc

purposes. oth" than using the n m, and addre Of enV olitical eommntue. it sclitil contributions from such committee.

AM. OF COMMITTEE lift Fll

KENTUCKY STATE DlEHOCRATIC CENTRAL EXEctirTVE COHIETTE£

A, Full Nan. Mi1linll Add$*". 4nd ZIP CO&

Steve Bachar
172 Sumrwalk Circle
Chanel HIll, NC 27514

- r
day. Year

8-15-90
to

9-7-9n'

I Amiount of Ealto
Oisbtfsement This Per

4.329.83
-.. • . .. .."- - I ..... ...... .. .. ....__.. .

0. Full Name. Meiling Address an ZIP Cede Purpose of Disbusement Date month. Amount O Ech
(travel ,& lodging) ay. year) Disbursement This Per

Neville Blakemore Payroll/reimburse expenses 8-6-90
424 I'yFr Lanefor Primary General to
Louisville. leentu-k-y 40207.-] hs,."l,, 9--n,518

C. Full Name. Masiling Addri and ZIP Cede PurpOiC 01 DIbutstmt*lt Date (month. Amount o1 Eeth
C (trnve & odgin; ) doY.year) DisbursementThisPer

.lat.q Lyle Cauley J'yrol ]/I Pirlburs I 8-59
3161 South First St. #3 DtUi,Pu.,Itnrt;o o t '.,a' vioeneral 1629.00
Ln-.!is,'tle, Kentuct, y 40203 "]Oh VE110tt¥ -. 79 1,290

0. Full Name. Mailing Addrms aid ZIP Code Purpos, h O,$1ursvrtt Date (month. Amount of Ea-th

day. year) Disbursement This P

13! garet Conlon Pavroll/Ex ('hJeS Feimburse 8-15-90

q 414 West Sixth St. Dis!tsrs.meni Ior PtiyGmary X.General to

Lexington. Kentucky 40508 " .--Ollie- .sr-o . 9-7-90 - * ,716.'87----
E. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose t Lisbustrien Date (month. Amount of Ea:h

dav. year) Disbursement This Pe'
... (rave].r.]fdinglPat Gcins i savroll/Explues fex ,use -21-90

380 itarrodswood Dr. Ditu-'tr -i.t . V1 FrIimary IX Geneta 7l412

Fl an T fort, Kentucky 40601 I--- 
7;1,4.1,,2

C:),O~.o JtlJ-
' '  ~ Date (month. Amount of E8:=1

,

F. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Put a'osf of Fis'd't' day, es} Disbusement "his Fe

JciHolr(travel & lodging) da.ea) Dbusmn h F

Jackie ltollar I IExpenst.. Rc'inibursement 8-31-90
128 West State Street #3 ,
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 i 'vt~to § Lo V jGeneral 449.8

G. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code p,.,, ' [3,b L . t  Dafe (month. Amount of Ea:t
da. veart) Disbursement This Pt

Kentucky Democratic Party ir lune i ---E0
P.O. Box 694 16,,;;:,; ;¢:[ P m r' _ ] - - -e."5, d .OFrankfort, Kentucky 40602 -- ,,,, o, ,5,00.00

H . F ull N am e. M ailing A ddress and Z IP Code V u l) ov t I ,t .Po m .111 D a . (.t11orll. Am outt of [to '11

(IIavel A lodging) day. yen, I Disbursemrett This Pt

Andrew "Skipper" Martin FPayroll/Ex;erise eimburse

10007 Greenock Court Dosbursc-"n foo0prjmay]XjGeneral 8-15-90

Middletown, Kentucky 40243 -1 ,. f..r'.J 9-7-90 11,004.23

I. Full Name. Mailing Addrass and ZIP Code Puqio' of D,st,uts, men1 Datf' (month. Amoiunl of EWec

day. year) Disbursemtent This F,

Printmaster Printing 8-23-90 874.38
P.O. Box 8268 Distlursr-..i ,Co, tPr ia 3
Lexington, Ky. 40533-8268 -ot,,e (s,,c.:l,,)

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ................... ..........................................

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) .............................................................

PIs ouss too I plot 100to'fil'tol
(travel, lodging)

DisbutstfnC'nt for: jJPr imaty JX General
I ther tonecilsWi

m

I HI

I



:ULE B Itled skl 16 Itnese Volvo 101i L INt NUMSI A

b t s ld : o t w ~ v I t I i t s I ' t t l u l o f s l t l c n t r b i o n s~ o f ef r Co m m e c i l

ME OF COMM17TEE OIn Pull)

KEN'TUCKY STATE DEMOCRATIC CEN4TRAL EXFXVTJVF CO-NI'TTFE pt.mnl. Amuto e?

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIPd ur~e0 sbDsmn day. Y#1111 Disbursement This Period

Jim Reed Cmue tair 9-14-90

214 Blackburn Avenue D~isbursemnent for U P0in'e'y General $147.09

Louisville. Kentucky 40206 Dther IsoeCifl eea Dl mnh Aon fEc

F. ull Name. Mailing Address and ZIP dev Vups iDsuhrtfaesoth. Dibrsemut hi eri

PPI (travel & lodging) t er ibretl hsPro

Danny R~oss PayrollI/Reimoburse Exptenses 8-31-90

1003 Berry Blvd. Dibrsemnt ot: ii#*Wv Genera 9-790 5,116.71

Louisville, Kentucky 40215 Other Ispecifyi

C. Full Namt. Mailing Address and air code Purpose Of Disbursemenit Dote Imonth. Amount of Eevh
.. ... . -ay0ou? 1bursemtnl This Pot io,

Ridder/Braden Vote_ Lit_? 18_2_90 1,14.9

Up~pn StationSuite 239,17th Wyako Pasbutsememntfor. Gie7j ~nral82-0 1149

Denv'er CO 80202 01e -swlv

Ful No"r.kli *ng an ZP CdisPuros ofDis wtst-I rel te I(,nint. Amount "I Eat-h

P.~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~~, Ful %ae es 
.n nZICeePIO oDgtustIe 

day. Veal) Lisbutstiitfl I his Petic;

Dris Saunder-, Expense zeim1,-rus~feflt 8B-31-90

44A-§ Pow.dt~hnhi Trail - smni~Ti General 47.07

Frankfort, Kentucky 4060)

E. OulName. Mailire f4ddres and ZIP Code Fulpost oh D-strvnt-mel Dato (mnth. Amount of Lo--h
dlay. veer) Disbursement This Peric

South Centrvi Bell P -19

P.O. Boy~ 32440 --Ioithsnni fog Fr-, -ts Gneral 8-21-900

Obisville, Kentucky 40232-2440 DiuseehoLirrn UGnra2146

II Nme.MaiingAddem nd IP odePur~stc
1 ~s!p~r~!?I~tDale (month. Amount of Each

F.e aln drs n I od ups fDSJtt"rl day. year)I Disbursement This Peni

Durs emt Go rina -ne ra I

7911 Nanir. hiailitg Address and ZIP Code ru'g't'I eh it 1 .'pr'Di lniv'nit.. Amount of Evb9

Ga, yci) Disbursement Ii's Pet

Distat'se r j o. PraiP rv V 11 General

H. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose or Disbvrsi mo*1- day.' yr)nti miuntn 'Thi ra'

Disbursement ht-o.jjprima' Gnea

I th ,(teclv mniDate Imonth. Amnou"t 01 EO:h

I. Full Name. Mailing Addres nd ZIP Code rurpose t ofDis,'uret day. earI Disbursement hi Pet

Disbursement for T17 PniTS~y General

rithe' (specilt 861.4

BTOIAL of Disbursements This Page (optional................................. .............. 8 61 -6

AL ThIS Per iod flast page this line number only)............................................ 38,8 0 -



VISI AND OPL IGAI IONS
Igcludinl Loans

S

j:,.-gitticpky 4LOtV .
X'nT c rotJc V,,tua owleftro ''1-tp

', Juc 1'. Litton
•iu:! ir..ckinrido LaM 13.75
jjv;w ,ile, KY 40200

u,e ot Dbl __ of o

po. hme
T109 1

S.l.9146e1 Ci.'
01 10ois p1,w4

143.75

!,

... ,S..*.--- 
00600. ' " oe0o .. 0el000 ~msco " AM.

,i. l L E 0
it2. 31001

It3.o.Io

• • iii --I

L
Escrow - Print Sales

FW.' Nome. V.O;10n| Adets i tas ZiP COO Of PbIs'S' C40d1 i. 
.... .

29 b. ijaysville Street--* B-2 5=--

Mt. Sterling# 3Y .40353- " "- -..

.Ire Cl Dst) Pp..:

rrn ales.- - .-

* " T@ M eels'*loh Addieu sn Zep odt . P @ l *, o,do :ito'., ..- :-- ..

,. -hardson •.

DcpY~Circle 26.5 28.

cniz, 1vY 42211

"crcr,! - Print Sales

V t,.;tnq Addfess and ZiP, Cd. Of Dtb~o' w~ Oedilo

-: )~am . d ".

_1 05 Lccrpcxx3 Drive -. -- "--

-V;in_,ille, Vy 42240..

4'2.t of c-9tM 
" 

.,ru':

LSC,'I-- Print Sales

C_- lulU Ns-no. Ma-:ing Addou Ord ZIP Co el Debt Of Cp to.

-11. C. Ipitter ege Jr.. ....

j3d t ib 'yler Lane
I~usvil]L. };Y 40205 205.52

.,.crc ,' - Print Sales

F. full Name. Mo tlng Adiu ond ZaP Cod Of DOb*' m Crodlior

William G. Allen14

) ?37 Central Avenae 
143

I~shlan5, Kentucky 41101

L o D



. .. 9
3150)

0
#0

** 0

oi of Ce.ftuee In w@U

KentuS te. onratic Centxalexi--ut ile ( C lL tile

. it kern*. PMAIling Adden lip Z Co f DobseOf 09 I4111109

3uLnior Odci
1101 Nicho)asville RoFd
LexbJgt , KY 40507 I

Lon$

285.50 I

.00

I II285.!

S .s.o u . .o .. ..

Er j nt sales .-.. . .-_

8. It-Il Nome. Mailing AddIess end ip Code of Debslo of Caedisot

Archie Craft
1645 Llnstead Drive . . . ... 143.75 .143
--eyxjngton, KY 40504 .43•. - 4

S . ,

=w - Print Sales - ...

S *e. lng Addre and ZIP Cade of .. b.o Of _ - _ .... ..

n!14 Cherokee o .. " ... • "
-jisville, KY 40204 . . 265.50 .. 285.

Nit ye@1Dbt (Prpose):.

1scrow - Print Sales .____".__. _..__

ID. Full f&mg, sMilin Adcr ess and Zip Code of tebtor of Crvditot

C)
J oe pcx:3es --

-1140.._.. .
• l "Y 40202 _-- .. -. 285.50 285

Ni.UFO of OD*t (Purpos):

r-- IF ult Na t. Molina Addres od Z. o_ .___- C - -a. -o -. - -

Ly.rar, E. Wagers, . ..
- ) 3G tVicholasville Road"
1E& .inotoii, KY 40504 270.50 270

Naturo of Debi (Prose):

Escrow' -Print Sales______

F - full Nbp-tt. Maling Address end Zip Code Of Deblof WE Creditor

S.o. BDcx 6 55 1
Hkoville, KY 41501 137 4

*ao of Debi (11urpow):

scry. - Print sales___________-

-. 9.,

iiit SUSIOI ALGSThis ffled I , -1I .W 1 ................. . ..... 0 .

2 * le, o tg0te 69000... .. 006..

Igot 46 Ioribet*0 1 I

|ew~tdlThist IlIfo et 11

-- 0. 0



KA3sLUwk% Stateo Mitr*2 *CUtfVC I*d ..e to a IS.b I -

Oftevolei PVMM I Oulefwln
S1tsee.e of Clow
of th.Pisow

WANyn Cura
541 i~rywwx Parkway 143.75 143.75
3uxinvLont KY 40505

Ubca a Print Sales .. _____

I toot Pd,.,. M...it~ef Aokbns anduille Coods. ee it i. 11119 a" Ceefil

Pobrt C. been
708 old Dobbins V-6ad24.5137
L.exington, Kentucky 40500 ... ~.4.5137

LrwL4;.#VAddugeg avid 20p Cumk 1 Debtor or Coeditor-- .--

..............

*owl. mt DvN~ Los rpwi :.-. ... .. - . . . . ...

life,. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

so16*A6 O1 - . * . ,. . m e - -a-C a -* -

,I. 107IA, (:U1S1Afamtdf LOANdI loomi 311B4V5( C 1l811' ~u Only$-.....................Ba0O........
* . . . M. * . ... ----- -C

4 * Ault): ?9 eel 31 lop "Irr aue6 US i tog *I swni rv 094 goe iF ..................

42 990.25.

2,990.25

I
MIN

WOMM

6or
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'Si
I

IT
Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee I)|r' , I ' nn

ADDRESS (num.ber Ord We" Clued I dlft " M P V .. .repoted 2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER"

Millville Road, P.O. Box 694 C 000111 97
CITY. STATE and ZIP CODE 3. [ This committee qualified as a multcandlcate

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 committee DURING THIS Reporting Period
r n 46 on ,date).

4. TYPE OF REPORT

(a) [] April 15 Quarterly Repot Monthly Report Oe On:
r5 0 February 20 0l June20 01 October20
o1 March 20 0 July 20 0 November 20
o April20 0 August 20 0 December 20[X'] ~ob~ i5 Oarr v R r 0 May.20 0 September 20 0 January 31

J ry 31 Yeaw End Rept Twefth day report preceding
(Type of El ction)

[]July 31 Mid Year Report (No1 -letwIon YeW Only) election on In the State of

]Thirtieth day report following the General Election on

Termrination Report in the State of______

(b) Is this Report anAmendment? [ YES [] NO

SUMMARY COLUMN A COLUMN B
5. Covering Period 7-1-90 through 9-30-90 This Period Calendar Year-to-Date

6. (a) Cash on Hand January 1, 199Q ........... .. ... - $ 72.11

(b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period.. ..... $ 72.11 - ..

(c) Total Receipts (from Line 18). ......... . . .. $48,100.00 $ 48,100.00

(d) Subtotal (add Unes 6(b) and 6(c) for Column A and .......
Lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column B) $48,172.11 $ 48,172.11

7. Total Disbursements (from Line 28) . . ........... $ 38,850.51 $ 38,850.51

8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract Line 7 from Line 6(d)) $ 9,321.60 $ 9,321.60

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee For further Information
(Itemize all on Schedule C and/or Schedule D). ......... $ -0- contact:Federal Election Commission

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee 9dr Elet. NW

(Itemize all on Schedule C and/or Schedule 0) . ......... $ 2,990.25 9 E Street. NW
. Washington. DC 20463

I ceflify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct Toll Free 800-424-9530
and complete. Local 202-376-3120
Type or Print Name of Treasurer
Richard Rankin

Signature of Treasurer Date

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete Information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g

FEC FORM 3X
(revised 4/87)

By, Page)

I

NAME OF COMMITTEE (ft M

C



and Itbreet
A 20, FEC FORM 3X)

Name of Committee (in full) Report Covering the Period
Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committfrom: 7-1-90 To: 9-30-90

COLUMN A COLUMN B
L RECEIPTS Total This Period Calendar Year.To-Date

11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than bans) FROM: ....... .... ... ...

(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees ...
(I) Itemized (use Schedule A) ..... .......... 5.100.00 -50100.00
(ii) Unitemized ..... ................ ..- 0- -0-
(iii) Total of contributions from individuals ... ..... 51100. 00 5,100.00

(b) Political Party Committees ..... ............. . -0- -0-
(c) Other Political Committees (such as PACs) ........ . .. 23,000.00 23t,000.0
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (add 1 1(a)(iii). (b). and (c)) .... 28 ,100.00 28 100.00

-Kx lk ,.~~qm~. Z=.lb~~
12. TRANSFERS FROM AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES . 20,00000 20000.00

13. ALL LOANS RECEIVED ............. ....... .. 0- -0-

14. LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED .......... ............ -0- -0-

15. OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds.Rebates, etc.) -0- -0-

16. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES --. q.- ,- .. .
AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES -0- -0-

17. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends.Interest, etc.)....... ... -0- -0-

18. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add 11(d), 12, 13, 14.15. 16 and 17) .48,100.00 48,100.00

II. DISBURSEMENTS - .. . . .. '

19. OPERATING EXPENDITURES . ............ . 33,850.51 33,850.51

20. TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES 5,000.00 5,000.00

21. CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND OTHER. ..... -"
POLITICAL COMMITTEES . . . -0- -0-

22. INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (use Schedule E) .. . ....- 0- -0-

23. COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES .--.

(2 U.S.C. 441a(d)) (use Schedule F) ... ..... .... . -0- -0-

24. LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE.. .. . .........- 0- -0-

25. LOANS MADE ................. ..- 0- -0-

26. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO: .. . -" ".
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees . - - -0-
(b) Political Party Committees............ . -n- -0-
(c) Other Political Committees (such as PACs)....... . -n-.... . --
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 26(a). (b). and (c)) _ , .

27. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS .............. ...
28. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add 19. 20. 21, 22. 23. 24. 25, 26(d)

and27) • 38,850.51
11. NET CONTRIBUTIONS/OPERATING EXPENDITURES . ....

29. TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS tot her than loans[ffrom Line 11(d)) ... 28, 100.00 28, 100.00
30. TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS Jf!rorLine.26(d)) .. -0- -0-
31. NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other than Ioans)(subtract Line 30 from 29). H W

32. TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURE.Sfrom Line 19) . . . • .33 R5(L-51 3 8s50 51
33. OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (from Line 15) "'-
34. NET OPERATIN2 EXPENDITURES (subtract Line 33 from 32) . . . 331 5 5 33.850.51



SCHEDULE A ECEiPTS of the
Summiary page I I IPOR LINE NUMBER

I1I
Any Information copied from such Reports v Statements may not be sold or ud by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
purposes, other then using the name end addru of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE fin Full)

0 KENTUCKY STATE DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL EXECUTIVE COWITTEE

A. Full Nome. Mailing Addres end ZIP Code

UAW V CAP
8000 E. Jefferson
Detroit, Michigan 48124

Receipt For: L Primary
M Other (specify):

B. Full Neme. Miling Addm ld ZIP Code

Comitte of Political Education,AFL-CIC
815 16th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Receipt For:
r% " 1 1# 1

U Primary Li General.

Name of Employer

UAW V CAP

Name of Employer

AFL-CIO

occupation

IDate I Im h Amun IfIac

Date (month.
day. year)

3-13-90

Amaranasa Yaar.to.Oat* ~ £ ~ AflA -

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

5,000.00

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

5,000.00

C. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) F.eceipt thit PeriodDrive Political Fund

25 Louisiana Avenue N.W. Drive Political Fund B-30-90 5,000.00

Washington, D.C. 7000J OccupationRe.ceipt For: Li Primary" A Genera,-,
, Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date> S5 00.00 ) ......

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Receipt this Period

Laborer's Political League
905 16th Street, N.W. Political Leaque 9-14-90 3,000.00
Washington, D.C. 10006 Occupation

Receipt For. [j Primary lxj General
f-1 Other (specify): Aggtrgatp Yar-toDate -> S 3,000.00

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day. year) Receipt this Period

Carpenters Legislative Improvement Comm ttee
101 Constitution Avenue W
Washington, DC 20001 Occupation 8-23-90

Receipt For: U Primary [XJ Ger.,,, 5,000.00
Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date > S 5. 00.00 _ _

F. Full Name. Mailing Address end ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Receipt this Period

Carl J. Bensinger Bensinger & Associates 9-21-90 100.00
1517 Home Life Building
Louisville. Ky. 4Q202 Occupation

Receipt For: - Primary General Attorney
O seifyDtAggregate Year-to-ee mont h %00

MOther (specify): Aggregate Year -to-Date S5 100 .00 _________

0. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Mary C. Bingham
4309 Glenview
Glenview, Kentucky 40025

Receipt For: U Primary
rM Other snecifli-

LX General

Name of Employer

Retired

Occupation

D ti rAt

Date (month.
day. year)

)-17-90

Agqregate Year-to-Date > S 5, 000. 00

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

5,000.00

I iiiii i ii i ii-i i ii i ...£i o 0SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)........................................................ 28, 100.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ............................. 28,100.00
1 - I I I MM 00

m. la II

RetiredOccult;On



SCHEDULE A' RECEIPTS
#A 0 OF

ry io the
mmary Per FOR LINE NUMBER

12
Any Information copied from such Meports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purposa of soliciting contributions or for commercial

purposes. other then using the name and addraa of any pIolitical committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in FuN)

KENTUCKY STATE DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL EXECUTIVE C GITTEE
i i. . .. .

(\l

C)

A. Full Name, Mailing Addres and ZIP Cade

Democratic Senatnrisl Campnign Committ,
430 S.Capitol St. S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

Receipt For: U Primaryfi' Other (soecify):
EJ General

of Employer Date Imonth.
day. Vw)

ICommittee
Occupationi

8-7-90

Aegivi, iw-to.ODete "S 10,00 .00

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

10,000.00

B. Full Name, Mailing Adrem and ZIP Code N" of Employer Date (month. Amoqnt of Each
day. ya) Receipt this Period

D.N.C. Servies Corp
430 South Capitol St. S.E. DNC 8-9-90 10,000.00
Washington, D.C. 20003

Receipt For: U Prmar General
['] Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date > S lug ____,_uu

C. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each
day. vear) Feceipt this Period

Occupation

Receipt For: U Primary U Generul > _......

17 Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date S $

0. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day, veer) Receipt this Period

Occupat ion

Receipt For: UPrimary U General

[7Cther (specify): Aggregate Year-to.Date 7 5_S

E. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each
day, year) Receipt this Period

Occupation

Receipt For: U Primary U General A geae______>_[M Other (specify): Aggregate Year.to-Date S _

F. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Cod@

Receipt For:

[- Other (specify):
W Primary

G. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Receipt For:
risk, , I f It I J Primary

Li General

Name of Employer

Occupation

Aggregate Year-to-Date - S

Date (month.
day. year)

-- 4 - I I

LU General

Name of Employer

Occupation

AO§reoate Year-to-Date ~ S

Date (month,
day. year)

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

Amount of EaL.
Receipt this Period

I , - -W, - -IF *0

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) .......... .................................................... 20000.00

TO't, This Period (last page this line number only) .................. 20,000.00

OccuPot 

ion



NTs
HEDULE'B I uled

ithe
Page FOR LINE NUMBER

C t

ny Information copied from such 1e4Ns S Stemeents may not be sold or used by eny person for the purpOse of soliciting contributons or for commercial
1.. . . ,. I .h,lOen frm such committee.

.jrposes. other then using the naoe aMd &IN Of G"P10"9ca % E IW F W W . -.NAME OF COMMITTEE (in FUN?

Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee

A. Full Name. Meilling Addre mid ZIP 4ede Purpose of Disbursement Date imonth Amount of Each

2s n, yery) Disbursement This Period
SeeBachar Payrll/ e lu loeg]159

Chapel HillNC 27ther .(specify) .... 0 4,329.83
ELFl Nm.Iblnl dkmeadZI uroeof Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

B. Fll ame MalingAddess- ZP Cee Prpoeldy. yea) Disbursement This Period
Stevle erreParol 8-6-90

424 MayFair Lane Dlsbur se-ent fOr: UPrimery General to

1527
208

Louisville, Ky. 40207 Othera(ify -90

. . B ..... Date (month. Amount of Each
. Fll am, Milig ddrsa w V W Pupoe o Dibusemntday. Year) Disbursement This Period

C. F.l Name. Matig Address - ZIP C

James Lyle. Cauley "

1161 South First St. f 3

Louisville, Ky. 40203

. Full Name. Mailinll Addrs and ZIP Code

Margaret Conlon
q7414 West Sixth St.

lie yinatnin. Kv. 40SMO
Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Coda

,Cat Goins
380 Harrodswood Dr.

r'Frankfort, Ky. 40601

r. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Jackie Hollar

128 West State St.#3
Prankfort Ky. 4060

-G. Full Name. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code

Andrew "Skipper" Martin
10007 Greenock Court
Middletown,Ky. 40243

H. Full Name. Mailing Address amd ZIP Code

PUrpnO 01 V ur§Mnmml

travel o1
Payroll/ Expenses rexum6rae
Disbursement for: U Primary - J General

I Other (specify)

P ur s 01 ,sL .... .. .n-

Purpose of Disursemlenttravel

71 O t for: Primary General

Purpose of Disbursement

f Primary Uj General

other Ispecify)

I Purpose of Disbursement

travel/lodging-'

1 Other (specify) /

Purpose of Disbursement

11 travel/ld n

Disbursement for: L primary xGera
Other (specify)

Purpose of Disbursement

day. year)

8-15-90 -

to

Date (month.
day. year)

-15-90
to

Date (month,
day, year)

8-21-90

Date (month.
day. year)

8-21-90

1

Date (month.day. year)

8-15-90

9-7-90

Disbursement This Period

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

4 . ..
Amount of Each

Disbursement This Period

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

449.80

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

11,004.23

Date (month; Amount of Each
day. year) Disbursement This Period

Printmaster Printing , 8
P.O. Box 8268 Disbursement for: L i XJGeneral 8-23-90
Lexington, Ky. 40533 Other (specify) D

I. Full Name. Mailing Addrem and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month.

Jim Reed
214 Blackburn Avenue Computer repair

Louisville, Ky. 40206 
Disbursement or: Prm9renerl 9-14-90

- Other (specify)

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Pago (optional) ..................................................

TOTA L This Period (last page this line num ber only) .................................................
".".".".

I m -
- -

874.38

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

147.09

25,387.14

m

1

i
71 Other fspecify)II

1

I

mm



T$SCHEDULE B I:,e--;Do" py of the
Marty Page

12 2
FO LENUMER

Any Information copied from such Reports end ltnements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soicItIng contributions or for commercial

purposes. other then using the name and addirm of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

N" FCOMMITTEE (lm FuNI

I> V.ntssrkv State Democratic Central Executive Committee

A. FuN Name. Ma11in1 Addre and ZIPC

Danny Ross
1003 Berry Blvd.
i. uinville. KY. 40215

Sm I Amount of Each
.Dsbrsmet.i Prt@ (month

purpose of wisoursenm

in

-I me

day. year)
8-31-90

to
9-7-90 5,116.71

Date (month, Amount of ech

B. FuN Name. Mlling Addrw and ZIP Cd Purpose of Disbursement ay. yr) Disbursement This Period

Ridder/Braden V
Union Station,Suite 239 17 & Wynko( Disbursement for: Primary8-28-90 1,184.99

Denver,CO. 80202 
_Other 

(_ecify) 8 8 W9 4

C. Full Name. Miling Addres and ZIP C Puroose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Disbursement This Period

Doris Saunders 
t-a el

416 Powhathan Trail Disbursement for: Primary General 8-31-90 .. 47.07 -

Frankfort, Ky. 40601 Other specify)

;D. Full Namealn dr n I oe up.i fDsusmn day. year) Disbursement This PeriodDFulNn.Mellingl Addres l I P Code Purpc'se of Disbursement Date (month, Aon fEc

South Central 
Bell 

-d

P.O. Box 32440Phns
Louisville, Ky. 40232-2440 Disbursement for: Primary Gral

I Other (specify) 11-21-90 2,114.60

E. Full Name, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day. year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: L Primary U General
--]Other (specify)

F. Full Name. Mailing Addren and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: d Primary Ls General
I Other lspecify) I -- .----

G. Full Name. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month; Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: U Primary " General

"IOther (specify)

H. Full Name. Mailing Addrm and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month; Amount of Each

day. year) 
Disbursement 

This Period

Disbursement for:_ Primary _JGeneral

Othr.sp ci. Date (month, Amount of Each

1. Full Name, Maiing Addre and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursementda.yr) DsuemnThsPio

Disbuvement for: U Primary U..Ge
n
er
a
l

Other (specify) ___________

SUBTOTAL of DlsbursementS This Page (optional) ................................................................. . 8,463.37

TOTAL This Period (lost page this line number only) ............................................................ 33,850.5

I 
'M 

11

m

[
Disbursement This Period



etDULES ITEM IZ5D b ME NTS I W UY~

i~ilii
yPe FOR LINS NUMBER

nv information copied from such Reports end Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributiOns o for commercial

Irposes. other then using the name and addres of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full

> Kentucky State Democratic Cnt.a Executive Cowunittee_____

A. Full Name. Mailing Addres end ZIP C04 Purpose of Disbursement Date (month Amount of Each

a r i s .D o n e t r a e l )d a y , y w ) D i s b u r s e m e n t T h i s P e r i o d ,
Kentucky Democratic Party al 173 e o Pr eeral 82
P.O. Box 694 Disumentfor: U..rimary _k General 8-21-90
Frankfort, Ky. 40602 Other (specify) 5 0 0

SDate (month. Amount of Each

B. Full Name. Malng Add ad ZIP Cede Purpose of Disbursement day. year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: Primary General

Other (specify) ____----__--__

C. Ful Name. Mailngdre ad ZiP Coda Purosn of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: Primary General
L~~~Other f specify) 

=-==--

Full Name. Mailing Address Od ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement -Date (month. Amount of Each

day. year) Disbursement This Period

Full Name, Mailing Addrm 8d ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

Disbursement for: primary General

Other (specifyl

-Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month D Amount of Each

Disbursement for: Primary General

Other (specify) ; ------.-.----..... . fla' t. (month. Amount of Each

-G. Full Name. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code

H. Full Name. Mailing Address an ZIP Code

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP €

I
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements 'rhis Page (opti

Disbursement for: LjPrimary LGeneral

flOther (specify)

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: U Primary 0 General

JOther (specifyl

ode I~UF 1U35 -- *-* -

Disbursement fO:L_ Primary Li General

o other specify)

Oriel) .............................. . ., . ,, . , ., ,

Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Disbursement This Period

Date,,(month.m AmutofEc

Date (month
day. year)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) .....................

Amount of Each

Disbursement This Period

5,000.00

5,000.00

:0de I

Disbursement This Periodday. year)purpose of Disbursement

Fp'U v wUq w. ment ,,, -
ment

J

2n



.WMEDULE D ST :.AND OBLIGATIONS
IRevlsed SO) Excluding Loans (Us Oearate SWhedule.for each numbered line)

Name of Convnttee (in Fm. Outstanding Amount Payment Outstanding
Kentucky State Democratic Central Balanc Beginning Incurred This alance at Clom

Executive Comittee This Period This Period Period of This Period

A. Full Name M0ailing Addrm ed Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Mrs. Joe T. Litton
402 Breckinridge Lane
Louisville, KY 40200 143.75 143.75

Nature of Dett (PurPose): :r. ** -

Escrow - Print Sales
B. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Frank I. Sewell
29 N. Haysville Street
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353 285.50 285.50

Nature of Debt (Puspose): =i 'L

row - Print Sales ow "pi

C. Full Name. Mailing Addrs an Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

illiam N. Richardson
pwood Circle

diz, KY 42211 285.50 285.50

teofDebt IPurpoW):

crow - Print Sales

0. Full Name. M iling Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

:lilliam F. Edmunds
15 Deepu.ood Drive
opkinsville, KY 42240 144.25 144.25

. ture of Debt (Purpose): - -. . -- :.-. -.
E~scrow - Print Sales . -" ' *-- _"

. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

VH. C. Whittenberg, Jr.
1898 Tyler Lane
Louisville, KY 40205 285.50 285.50

Ma~ture of Debt A Purpose): 4 . . ~
E s c r o w - P r in t S a l e s -". '" " ., "

F. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

William G. Allen
1937 Central Avenue
Ashland, KY 41101 143.75 143.75

Nature of Debt (Purpose): . rj 'h~" .-Escrow - Print Sales "" ' .. I f .I
1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional) . ...............................................

21 TOTAL This Period (last page this line only ..... ....... ..

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (last page only) .................. )..............

4) ADD 2) and 3) and carry forward to appropriate line of Summary Page (lest pDeP only) ...................



SCHEDULE D
(Revised 3/80)

DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS
Excluding Loans

h2 3
LINE NUMBER J.
(Use 1sparate schedules
for ach numbered line)

Name of Committee (in Full$
Kentucky State Democratic Central Outstanding Amount Payment Outstanding

Balance Beginning Incurred This Balance at CloweExecutive Committee This Period This Period Period of This Period

A. Full Name. Mailing Addrm aind ZIP Code of Debtor or Cedito,

Junior Odom
1101 Nicholsaville Road
Lexington, KY 40507 285.50 285.50

Nature of Debt (Purpose):
Escrov -Print Sales

S. Full Nme, Mailing Add.ea; and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor

Archie Craft
1645 Linstead Drive
Lexington, KT 40504 143.75 143.75

Nature of Debt (Purpose):......
Escrow - Print Sales ..... . ... .

C. Full Name, Mailing Addr an Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

N. N. HcTyeie
1314 Cherokee Road
Louisville, KY 40204 285.50 285.50

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

Escrow - Print Sales
0. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Joe H. Rodes
P. 0. Box 1140
Louisville, KY 40202 285.50 285.50

Nature of Debt (Purpose):
Escrow - Print Sales

E. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Lyman E. Wagers, DHD
1636 Nicholasville Road
Lexington, KY 40504 270.50 270.50

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

Escrow - Print Sales
F. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

L. D. May
P. 0. Box 655
Pikeville, KY 41501 143.75 143.75

Nature of Debt (Purpose)-
Escrow - Print Sales

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional) .. ...............................................

2) TOTAL This Period (last page this line only) ................................................

31 TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (last paqe onlV ...................................

4) ADO 2) and 3) and carry forward to appropriate line of Summary Page (last page only)I.......................
L - .,.



* SCHEDULE D
(Revised 3/80).

BTS AND OBLIGATIONS
Excluding Loans

Page -a.~ of A1. for
LINE NUMBER J0
(Use "parot schedules
for each numbered line)

Name of Committee (in Full) Outstanding Amount Payment Outstanding
Kentucky State Central Eecutive Blance Beginning Incurred This alance at Clo
Comittee This Period This Period Period of This Period

A. Full Nome, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Wayne Currans
541 Bryanwood Parkway
Lexington, KY 40505 143.75 143.75

Nature of Debt (Purpose): WO M_
Escrow - Print Sales ":-:.t:4. -

S. Full NOme. M1ling1 Address O ZiP Code of Debtor or Creditor

Robert C. Deen
708 Old Dobbins Road
Lexington, KY 40500 143.75 143.75

Nature of Debt (Purpose: .. ... ::__, _ '!4- k4 -_i- ) L! -- '-E -:', .- I

C. Full Nae IMiling Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose): ..c .. ... . . . .... .. ... .. .. .

0. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose): ,

E. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose): -...

. •i . .

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose): . . .. ;. :

7 E., Full,..,. Name.,,.:,' .Maln Addes and, Zi Coe f ebororCrdio

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _- "__ _"__ _ _ _._ _ ___ _'1_ :. " ., ' -' ' ' * :. e,

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional)............... ...............................

2) TOTAL Ths Period (last page this line only) ... .......... .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .... ... 2 99
3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C flos page only) ...................................

4) ADD 2) and 3) and carry forward to appropriate line of SumnnrV Paqe lwst vaqe only) .. ".. .90.25
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~AND OISR
W0Y1r-htTOO An Authorized Committee

(Suilmar) Page)
1 NAIAL OF COWA~Itg 11 C

Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Conittee
ADDRE SR a4 P.. x utre, P I~e.iowe t6v'n Peus9) vlowe

Miliville Road. P.O. Box 694
CITY. £ATE anz &.P CODE

Frankfort, Kentucky 4O602

4. TYPE OF REPORT

us;-- Ar.'i 15 O.,191,l, Rieon

_ Juy 15 Oawera ) Kepen

M.... O :e 150,le.%" Re0e "l,

Ja uay 3, Von, End Rep...

Jui. 3* M d Yaw Rer. tNwo-e'etiovi Yea Only)

2 FEC ICN.IF1, IION I.tME Er

C 000111 97
3 T h.| cOMnI7e4 QJA1';4,C at a mu,.anc ,.-o

conM, it DURING THIS Reo-ir; Perocs
o . -calf.)

- Fewpaj 20

• * lMa',l, 20
-Apr ;20
j #Any .1 . .. .

J1.e 2C
July 20
Aupusr 201
"Setwnbo 20

Ovos.!.- 2.
NMe-.twe . 20

aemr.,be3 20
Janui'. 3!

- __Twel'., cay rept pt -n .

e;ection on i-, tne S:ae of

- -- . -...........- Thinie.. Cay "ePrt -to. in: -"h Geie.W -tS, -T-¢

!sJ '%.S s Aepvr a:- Amv%; nenll? YES 7TNO

71 SUMMARY
0 C C:.e-mn: e.o 10-1-90 10-17-90

COLUMN A
Tnis Period

COLUMN B
Calendar Year-tc.-Dle

6. u1a O Zas on Ha-, Japwa- ". '990..........

;. Cas' . o. Ha- a, Beo.';nn;, O R orlr,g Period

,C. Th:a' -ert:ns (,orn Line I8j . . .........

fd! S-bi:a' 'ao: Lines 6.b an 61c) tox Coljmn A an

_L:res 6., ars- S:€: $o Co;u'nr B.

1 72.11 A
iS 9,321.60 . ... . .-

S$ 20,000.00 68,100.0

S 29,321.60 $68,172.11

7. To:a D'susents (.Line . . . . . S 26,458.89 $65,309.40

B Za!." o k&n-c a- C;cse o' Rew'in; Fe-io tsajbta:' Line 7 fror LineE . S 2,862.71 $ 2,862.71

, 'e a 3: "Nvs Oz 0o the :orirnrtee For !u'Ihe intwrryaston
a::e-ze a Co', So...Jile C -in 0 Scvea0je D). . . -0-

Ic0. Devi and Oolips" i ""' oc BY the COMMiftee$
(tte-:zi all o. Scriedjile C and or S:hejle D) . .. . . ....... 2,990.25M e %i tul m li aa l dMOM - __ J - - - ___ .. .. .0II I II.-I-

contact:
Fe:e'a Eie:,o' n Commssian
99. E S:ree; N%,
Washinv.: t",. 2 .463

I cendt) that I ha'e examined this Report and to the bes! t om AnowledIge ano beie! it is true cor:ect Toi: Free b3C-40Ag.9530

Sarid comp!lee Lo.-a' 2N-376-3 0
Type o! Print Na'ne of Treasurer

Richard Rankin
Sig .na:&ue ot Treasurer Date

NOTE Sub-nestior', of a!s. e,,oneous. or incomplete information may sublect the person Signing this Report to the peiatteto 212 US C. §4379

FECFORM 3X
i frevise 4271

ITS

'N-

I r .- i l

011t dI j '1

Monih!j Re D lj# On.-

ifh Stw~e of

II



Is isbursements
I t. FEC FORM 3X)

Name of Committee (in ful) .
Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Comm:

Report Goveing Ue PoreoOp_-w 1 n- i-Qn To: in-I 7_on

COLUMN A COLUMN B
L RECEIPTS Total This Period Calendar Year-To-Date

11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than lon) FROM:... . ..; ... , ,,
(a) Individuals/Persons O1te Than Political Comnitees................ ;..

(i) Itemized (use Schedule A) .... ........... 0- I n n00
(ii) Uniterized ...... ................ 0- -0-
(iii)Total of coiwtions from individuals ......... 5. 00. n00

(b) Political Party Committees ...... ............ .0 __ -
(c) Other Political Committees (such as PACs) .... ....... 15. 000. 00 3R 000. 00
d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (add 11(a)Iii). (b). and (c)). . . ... ( 3.

12. TRANSFERS FROM AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES.... . ... 5 .-OO .O 2 %;. ( n -), O

13. ALL LOANS RECEIVED ... ....................

14. LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED. .. .............

15. OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (RefundsRebates, etc.)

16. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES -
AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES . . . . - -0---0-

17. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends.Interest, etc.) . ................. "

18. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add 11(d). 12.13, 14.15.16 and 17) .... 20,000.00 68.10.

II. DISBURSEMENTS . -. -

19. OPERATING EXPENDITURES . ............. 26,458.89 60,309.40

20. TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES . -0- 5,000.00

21. CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND OTHER ,. . -
POLITICAL COMMITTEES......... ..... -0- -

22. INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (use Schedule E) ...... .. .

23. COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES .w :-- ...- : a .. .

(2 U.S.C. I41a(d)) (use Schedule F). .. ...... ... ._-- _ _ _ - . - - - ,

24. LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE . . .- .- . . . . . . . . ....-

25. LOANS MADE . . . ............- 0- -0

26. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO: .. ;s7.g .. -
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees .- 0- -0-
(b) Political Party Committees ......... ..... . -0- -0-
(c) Other Political Commiftees (such as PACs) .. ...... -0- -0-
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 26(a), (b), and (c)) -0- -0-

27. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS ........ ................ "0

28. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add 19. 20, 21. 22. 23. 24, 25. 26(d)
and 27) 26.458.89 65,309.40

III. NET CONTRIBUTIONS/OPERATING EXPENDITURES
29. TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans)( from Line 11 (d))... .n000.00 43. 100.00
30. TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (from Line 26(d)) ..- 0- -0-
31. NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans)(subtract Line 30 from 29). • 15000.00 43 100.00

32, TOTAL OPERATIG EXPENDITURES (from Line 19) . . . . . .26458 89 601309'o40
33. OFFSETS TO 09 RATING EXPENDITURES (from Line 15) .. .. _ -0_-
34. NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (subtract Line 33 from 32) . . . 26.458.89 60. ,t09 40

0 .

N '),

W



1i46 0 plI" se ,,,I 100
lot eact. €S00llt (,I 1ht~r

ITEMIZED RECEIPTSOHEDULE A I r -.. 1 1.$O1 LINE NUMBER
11

h't IntO'rn8?C ccr c 1C:On $00- l ,pO *P ' O; btwfl&MI m&,, not be solo O" used hti evn peson lot the purpose o solic;lirtp contribnteons OF tot commercea

6D.-O:lst-s O'. then us'tp tht no'he Grit DC'Oest w' GovP pe¢'t;c' coerWiitet le SO;o. CDoh;b6;ti0Vls ffOp such committee.

F-AVE OF COMMITTEE lIn Full)

, Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee
' ill lllt I iII i II I I • ~ il| i I+ -- -F

0l

A Fu:. NbaM. Ma;In Addrew and ZIP Cud.

ALPA-PAC
1625 Massachusetts AveN.W.
Washington, DC 20036

J "! Fe ... L.' i P"O', IX G-ee

B. Ful; Name. Mallin Adres and, ZIP Code

Fund for a Democratic kaJority
420 C StreetN.E.
Washington, .DC 20002 -

I Ohe~ re.,'
Li "rime-y s. n GOoeaI!

C. Ful Name. Mailing Addrem end ZIP Code

Machinists Non-Partisan Political Leag
1300 Conneciticut Ave,N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

; - " ."fr - o0'

0. Full ?.emt. Mall;ng Addwms enc; ZIP Coo@

11b'10: O q D '

PAC

AeI" ait "U.0a, 1

dal, year I

10-2-90

->S ),UUU.UU
7 1 -loe Ite I4

No-ne of Emolove

PAC
.CCUD&i o!-

A ;;--.~e Ya'4c.-..r( " 5,0 .00
Nate of Emplo, e

Ie
PAC

Cc~oa~ic~

A~;e;u~s Nec' ic-Date 7>

I

Date Imontr..

Do~l |montrh,
Gov. yla?)

10- 10-90

De~e (month.

Dge.e (mOnth..

4.%. yea )

10-16-90

S5,000. 0O
ct

AM~OJIed1o

At o hi

!50000

f toch
s Peraioa

Amount @4 Ewc~
Amount of Esl~h

Retipt this Pevioc

5,000.00

Amount ol Each
RoCeiD this Per;os

-5,000.0.

.i=,Y#Ojr; ti Eai.o,
RateaiD this Perie:

[e. . F

i... P.,ime-y

.X I Gte'll

E Fu0z Name. Mailing Addrra ane Z;P Coe

c6e ir. F 0 r
0-- e 'e 's.e:'

Geni'al

F. Ful' Narr.e. Mailing A: ress and ZIP Code

Feceip' For-

G Pull Name. Malling Addre and ZIP Code

R"ece p Fo' U primary

Li] Gereoal

0 Generi

%ai-*~a~t ~ - I
f oIlS ad Emplc, er

-;-e;r'e a e..o.Dee 7 , s

Dae Ir o1l h.

e, ! -

Na--e of Emnplo~r

Ioccuolt ;onl

Ls,.sa~s Yea .woDaie'>e S

Name of Employer

oCceuwtoon

%'~ *i,~fl.i* '~ £

Dose Imonth.
day. veer)

Amownv. O! Er.
r.eei;:)" Thi' Pejio-

i.-Jr, 0
l 

Ea:i-
Retipie thai PriL,:

Amount of Elach
Receipt this Perio

15, 00.00TOTAL This Pe 'cd (lost two@ snto |;el nambl Onl) ........

7 0the'* !sp *,!5''"I

n T I -i f",",,
'

y - - ...... . .' . .. . . .. . ....... 15, 0
SUBTOTAL of Receeps, Them Pa, (orioetl..........................................................< .......,000.00

PAC

II I I I L

occom"ion

II' 
OCCo 

t';O

phe, sDe:,4%,

m

I

; F, iml: V., i

I

SP: .n.' v

I. _ "i'",~

I



.SCHEDULE A ITE*O RECEIPTS Ith category Of t1he
fad Summery Page lOR LINE NUMBEF

12
Any iformaion copied fom such Reports ond Sta.emnts may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commerci
purposes. other then using the name end address of any political committee to soliit contrilbutilons from such committee.

>NAM E OF COMMITTEE fin Full)Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee
- U S U

A. Full Name. Mlb Address and ZIP Cede

Democratic National Committee
430 South Capitol Street, S.E.
Washinaton, D,C, 20003

Receipt For:
I Other (specify):

U Primary Lwi General

Name of Employer

D~nmwr~tr! C~onuittee

Occupation

Date (month.

Date lmonth,
day. ver)

10-3-90

Awet. Yeaw-t;-t0- s15. 000.00

Amount of Each
Receipt this Perioc

5,000.00

5. Pull Nme. Mallin Addrm Otd ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day. year) Receipt this Perioc

__________________Ocupation -- """" . ...

Receipt For: U Primary 1 . - General
j"j other (specify): Agrgate Yew.toDte S

C. Full Name. Mailin Addregf and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each
day, year) Receipt this Prr!oD

Receipt For: [j Primary ' p Gener7.

f--Other (specify): - Aggregate Year-to-Date $ S..

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each
day, year) Receipt this Perioc

Occupation

Receipt For. I Primary I General ___..

-1 Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-D0ate S

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each
- . .day. year) Receipt this Perio

Occupation
Receipt For: [J Primary U Gener.

[1 Other (specy): Aggregate Year-to-Date 5>S ,_

F. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Eact-
day. year) Receipt this Peric

Occupation

Receipt For: U Primary U General

FIOther (specify): SAate Year-to-De S .. ...

G. Full Name. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code

Receipt For: Li Primary
SOther (specifv):

U General

Name of Employer

Occupation

Aggregate Year-to-Date ' S

Date (month,
day. year)

Amount of Each
Receipt this Perio,

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) .. ..................................................

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ......................................... .. 5 -- ,00 .00



'EbULEB EMeZED DIdS ENr$
Lietaco ~ ~6t FP; LINE NUJMBER

I1Q
a* ItoV COPItc~ froo IV: h Repots aid Ste#'hr-ts Wr.% not be tcpc or Uww bil an, p4Mson for the Pu'pobs Of Sol~iiti Contli bulaoro or IV- comrerc is

1=%el othe t~o us nrC shtVre n d soonto 831'11 Of b"1%00 Ikel~ cOw~faw..e to 11'4 COvitutii l fom ba" tosmwayittet

,dAME OF COMMiTTE fin Full)

Kentusuky State Democratic Central Executive Committee
A. Ful! Nome. Mailing Addroaa and ZIP Code Uir: - o' at 1De,6 I'a-er, Date Imonth. Aft-ourat of Each

Adver-Tek I*' ~ b'ss~Te e p
854 Angleaina Ave. -Advertisement
Lexington, Ky. 40586 forrt e- U Ptma'y ULJ Gerleal 10-9-90 260.00

11. Ful! Nameo. MailinS Adaroas and ZIP Code IPu?005 V" WilburSsmnt, DI'S Irntonit. Art-tinti o. Eact.
Steve Bachar Isy VONsI Dti5tJVsWImi Tnis Ptt .00
172 Swamerwalk Circle ~ Wates/Expense reimburset :10-3-90
Chapel Hll, NC 27514 O:u-srrne: foo Lirimaer, (J Genera! j toe~an.5La~-

C. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ o FlNaealigAdennZPloher c62*01f I, 10-17-90_ 139357.17
C.Fl on.MiigAdo n I oePv~cst 0! D.sburaoment -of mrahBerea Sign day. wear) Disburemnent This Perriod

997 Gabbardtown Road '
'~~mes Lyle hi ~~Other 15p~Cify! - 'oi mPi~

0 ull Name, MAail'ng Address end ZIP Code Purps Dof ilbufltoen! . Da .ot. Afrount~ cf Eactt
lae Lyl Caue 1ea'

1161 South 1st St. #3 l~lpm~rms ri-.ihtiXl~mn 1 0-3-90 -- -
Disturser-e'. i Primary~ tGeiers!itouisville, Ky. 40203 11- l0Vi to

11on1on90 11.383.42
E.i'lNmMoiling Add-tra and ZIP Code i Fwzso *s~r" n Date Irnjh, I Amnounot o! Eazh

a v. ta') Disi vser~ern This Perl.)t

414 West Sixth St. LWagesl~yxipensggg, einhbijsmenL. l10-3-90
Lexington, Ky. 40508 L's~v;'*~~~~~ ~~e

1.10-17-90 2,501.92
T N e , a~ia~ngAdd-ou and ZIP Code 0:! t c sa'it rne-. I D&-.* fi~r.:nr Am:6;,i o4 Ea:l'
federal Express j~ oev D~,smo hiP'o

* P.O. Box 1140 Dept. A !Shirlpinst
Memphis, TN 38101-1140 iiel Up r LJG'. r 10-16-90 49.50

GJuIName Ma ling Addtes and ZIP Code cw~~0 
,sie:~* ~ j A~ 'C Eazr

-"David Gold Communications L.Rptai ner /Reimburse Expensek dlat. yea-) Disbi-senent This Cericit
606 Rio Grande 1Sj*tnf* fo.. jjPrrnarv L2UeneraI 10-5-90
Austin, Texas 78701 -0ht 110-16-90 5,917.60

14. Full Namt. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Pu'Cost o4 Duisa.smer,: Do-e ImCnth. Amo~unt c4Ec
Andrew Martin Reimbursementsrnnt hi Pto
10007 Greenock Court IWagte.Ex~enseRemusen
Middletown, Ky. 40243 Ot''"t-, Ljrmr ~Geneas 10-3-90

I. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t 10-169 59168.16Ade ndZPCd P'OCp Csx~nn:D, rio~. Aor~ fE~
1 _ul____.MaligddesndZICd Purpose fy 10-16-90en 5,168.16 montofEo
Mobile Sound dsab. vear) Oisbarsemeni This Period
311 South Main Rental-Sound Equipment
Versailles, Ky. 40383 Disbairsement for: U PrirV U General1 10-9-90 810.00

Otf seify)I

3TOTAL of D'sburteme'll This Page (optional) ..........

19 552. 57
TAL Thais Ptri.ci (11,g, 02 this lint number only) ................. ........ .................................. 

*)

!EbULE.B

111111



ITEMIZED DSOEMENTS Us to- VIP...l M-wvO S

r.'e-44s Swra t i, Pei FOR LINE NUMBER

i $1"Iorilt olt n pee fvof'a $,At% PkIP02a 8-41 Statemerna met nol bt so d at toord bv so. personl to? the pi'D3st of 50t,ilinp~ coPnt'buloVna o for cernmercia!
.PC501 Clht. tlo %g' us'g 1he na'rts &rsd Sodger of *amV pulsca cowam.1et 1cr s(.i:iI tontrib.,tions fromn such coPrv~iot

A^ME OF COMMITTEE fin Full)

Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Comittee

A. F ofi Nba. Moiling Addre.. and ZIP Code Ppt~pt 01 O'siOJswE7.e1 Da-. (wsotpl. A'vca...n 01 Eb:h
Prinmastr .. , o V Yes I isbursement This Period

Print-Printen I aye
Lexington, Ky. 40533-8268 Lik1 10-16-90 2035

13 full Nbrm.. Mfa;:ing Addre sOZPCd Puq'ics C' Distat.,'Yi.br ID Irnora.t'. Agut ~L
Ridder/Bradendo-viI Ds-steThsPrd
Union Station,Suite 239 lvrha Untlerint .
17 It Wynkoop :n 110-16a-90Geer

Pnee-O8 0 Other (5iegify) I1-69 1,007C Full Nae. M-siing-A-ddvaua anid ZIP Code Purpose of D'isbursement * O~ 4079cnik.- farAont@ -
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SWEDULE D
(Revwed 3=1

TS AND OBLIGATIONS
Excluding Loans

#out -4..- 0,
LINE NUMBER
(U.. separate schedules
for each numbered line)

Nole of Committee (in Full)

Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee
A. Full Name. Wiling Address &W Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Mrs. Joe T. Litton
402 Breckinridge Lane
Louisville, KY 40200

Nature of Debt (Purpow):

Escrow - Print Sales
S. Full Name. Miling Addreen and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor
Frank K. Sevell
29 N. Maysville Street
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353

Nature o Debt (Purpoe: -. 

Escrow - Print Sales
C. Full Nome. kMlillng Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

William N. Richardson
Itepwood Circle
;sdiz, KY 42211

_&ure of Debt (Purpose):
Escrow - Print Sales

D. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

William F. Edmunds
115 Deepwood Drive
Hopkinsville, KY 42240

'Nature of Debt (PurPose):

Escrow - Print Sales
- . g~. *-4C. '41

E. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

1. C. Whittenberg, Jr.
1898 Tyler Lane
Louisville, KY 40205 285.50 285.50

Mature of Debt LPurose"): " . ":"-..tscrow - Print Sales .. ... .- ........

F. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

William G. Allen
1937 Central Avenue
Ashland, KY 41101 143.75 143.75

Nature of Debi (Purpose): 4 .-

Escrow - Print Sales .... : ahli'r -, ". '

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional) ...................

2) TOTAL This Period (lost page this line only) ... •............................................

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (last page only) ...................................

41 ADD 2) and 31 ... '.*.# .' uf ,.llte line of Summerv Paqe (lsl DOP only)



SCHEDULE D
(Revised 3/80)

DEBTS AND OBLiGATIONS
Excluding Loans

0

Nome of Commilttee fin Full)

Kentucky State emocratc Central Outstanding Amount Paynent Outstanding
seln. SeginnIng Incurred This Baance t CloawExecutive Comiittee This Period This Peled Period of This PeriodA. Full Nome, Miling ode idNCx o Debor or Qedito, ....

Junior Odom
1101 Nicholasville Road

Lexington, KY 40507 285.50 285.50

Nature of Debt (Purpos):
Escrow Print Sales "11

S. Full Name. Moiling Addreos end Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Archie Craft
1645 Linstead Drive
Lexington. KY 40504 143.75 143.75

Nature of Debt Purpos): ... .....

Escrow - Print Sales. ....... . •,..-.,. .

C. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

.N. N. McTyeie .... .

1314 Cherokee Road -
Louisville, KY 40204 285.50 285.50

Nature of Debt (Purpose):
Escrow - Print Sales

0. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Joe M. Rodes
P. 0. Box 1140 ,I
Louisville, KY 40202 285.50 285.50

Nature of Debt (Purpose):
Escrow - Print Sales

E. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Lyman E. Wagers, DND
1636 Nicholasville Road
Lexington, KY 40504 270.50 270.50

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

Escrow - Print Sales _ _....

F. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

L. D. Hay
P. O. Box 655
Pikeville. KY 41501 143.75 143.75

Nature of Debt Pur pose):

Escrow - Print Sales

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional). ........................................................

2) TOTAL This Period (lest page this line only) .................. ....................................

31 TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (last page only) ............ ...................................

4) ADD 21 and 3) and carry fowrwed to appropriate line of Summary Page (last page only) .......................

LINE NUMERit._.Y
(Use UPIrate schedules
for efch numbered line I

NO.



SCHEDULE D
Ifteised 3/801

E AND OLjoAs#VS
Excluding Loans

Pa .. of - tot
LINE NUMBER J0
(Use separate schedules
for each numbered line)

Name of Corntmttee (in F Outstanding Amount Payment Outstanding
Kentucky State Central Executive Balance Beginning Incurred This Balance at Close
CoIittee This Period This Period Period of This Period

A. Full Name. Mailing Address enl ZP Code of Deb t or Creditor

Wayne Currans
541 Bryanvood Parkvay
Lexington. KY 40505 143.75 143.75

Nature of Debt (Purpoe): - .

Escrov Print Sales . JD . ." -

B. Pull Name. Malik Address end ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor

Robert C. Den
708 Old Dobbins Road
Lexington, KY 40500 143.75 143.75

Nature of Debt (Petirm): - _ --
-r .'-. - '.1-&.b'. P. ' %

C. Full Name, Moiling Address and Zip Codie of Olebtor or Creditor .-

Naue fDbt(upoe:o ..- : T .. ?..-xc :~ .,

p-v

D. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

rr

Natre f ebt(Prpoe) .LL...Z.. . ........

C. Full Namne. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose): , ..

F. Full Name. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose):. . . . ...

2TOAThsPro(lspgetilienl)............................'-.... . .".....:.. r.,,,: -..

E. Full Name. Mailing Address aind Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

F. Full Nae. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor of Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose):" ' . ,•,-,,.,.,| v, ,, ,..- ..-... .•

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Prge (optional) C(atpgon.........................................

2) TOTAL This Period clst page this line onlyr . .i.e. .. .. .. r. .. . .. . . . o.. ..................... ...... 2 990.25
31 TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (lost page only). . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .... ...

41 ADD 2) and 3) ad cairry forw rd to ap)pro p~rite line of Summ ry Pag~e lest Dq P only). . . . . . . . . . . . 2 t990.25



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C- 20463

November 9, 1990

Robert E. Gable, Chairman
Republican Party of Kentucky
Capitol AVenue at Third Street
P.O. Box 1068
Frankfort. KY 40602

RE: HUR 3163

co
Dear hr. Gable:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 5, 1990, ot

your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended ("the Act"). Dy the

Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee and

C- Richard Rankin. as Creasurer. The respondents vil be notified

of this complaint within five days.

You %/ill be notified as soon as the Federal Election

o Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, please

forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

Complaint. le have numbered this matter HUR 3163. Please refer

- to this number in all future correspondence. For your

information, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission'S procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,

Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2063

NovmAber 9, 1990

Richard Rankin, Treasurer

Kentucky State Democratic

Central Executive Committee

millville Road
P.O. Box 694
Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: HUR 3163

Dear 11r. Rankin:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint 
which

ITT alleges that the Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive

Committee and you, as treasurer, may 
have violated the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy

of the complaint is enclosed. Ue have numbered this matter HUR

3163. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the Qpportunity to demonstrate 1n

D writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

--j matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath. Your response, whichl should be addressed to the General

- Counsel's Office, must be submitted iithin 15 days of -ece.pt of

this letter. If no response is received vithln ..5 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available

,nformation.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(ZflA) unless you notify

the Commission in vriting that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing 
the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone 
number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from 
the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Long, the

staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. For

your information, Ve have attached a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. L rner
Associate General Counsel

0 Enclosures
ll-r 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
1q- 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

Nv1)
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LAW OFFICES

MICHAEL T. McKINNEY

TELEPH4ONE (606) 566-9955
FAX No. (606) S6.97

P.O. go M
M WAUIINGTON 8UARE
URUOTON, KENTUCKY 41006MM

MIC.AEL T. McOKNNEY

November 28, 1990

Mr. Jeff Long
Federal Election
Washington, D.C.

Commission
20463

IN RE: MUR 3163

Dear Mr. Long:

In confirming my earlier

you indicated that there has been

: 3163. As such, you indicated tha

would be extended by fifteen (15)

0 amended Complaint. Inasmuch as I

Complaint, I will withhold the fi

has been received.

telephone communication with you,
an amended Complaint filed in MUR

t the time for filing a response

days from the receipt of the

have yet to receive the amended

lIng of a response until after it

Please advise immediately if you should require anything

different. A /7

nney

MTM : t r t

CY2I

.~

-~

~,

~

C,, ~
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LAW OFFICES
MICHAEL T. McKINNEY

MICHAEL T. MKINNEY

TELEPHONE (606) 586&9955
FAX No. (i06) 58 ,37

P.O. Box m
2922 WASHINGTON SQUARE
BURLNGTON. KENTUCKY 41005.OM

November 30, 1990

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

ATTENTION: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

- IN RE: MUR 3163

"x' Dear Ms. Lerner:

Concerning the above referenced matter under review, Robert
7 Gable, Chairman of the Rupublican Party of Kentucky, has filed a

sworn Complaint alleging violations of the reporting requirement of
r the Federal Election Laws. Inasmuch as Mr. Gable has not

specifically set forth the Federal Election Laws which he contends

were violated, it is impossible to direct a response in each
i ns t aiCe .

However, the Kentucky State Democatic Central Executive
Committee does make the following response to the allegations of Mr.
Gab 1 It .

I

Mr. Gable alleges that in three (3) reports, as referenced,
the Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee improperly
reported its itemized disbursements. In response, I wish to advise
that prior approval from Brian Handcock of the Federal Election
Commission was obtained by the Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee for these specific instances of itemization.
Becaise of space limitations built into the reporting forms this
method of itemization has been the accepted procedure for several
Ye41 it1Q .

C-)

C,

I1

-C



Page Two
Ms. Lois
November

MICHAEL T. MCKINNEY
ff dSWG. Lerner

30, 1990

Complainant Gable alleges that on Exhibits "A" and "B" there
were listed more than one catagory of itemized cash receipts on one
Schedule "A". Complainant's allegation hardly rises to the level of
an Infraction of law. Though Complainant Gable was unable to read
and understand the Exhibits "A" and "B", the receipts listed thereon
are clear, especially when viewed in the light of the detailed
summary page. For example, the detailed summary page, line 11 (a)
lists total contributions from Individuals in the amount of
$5,100.00. Schedule "A" lists only two contributions from
Individuals, one for $100.00 and one for $5,000.00. Schedule "A"
lists one of those persons as an attorney and the other contributor
as "retired". It would not appear unreasonable for the Complainant

Sto be able to determine whether or not that particular contributor
was a "person, political party committee, or a PAC." Likewise, the
detailed summary page lists no contributions from political party
committees. Therefore, the Complainant could determine that all
remaining receipts were from PACs. In fact line 11 (c) of the
detailed summary page lists $23,000.00 in contributions from PACs. A
quick review of the itemized receipts on Schedule "A" shows a total

~J of five contributions from PACs, four each at $5,000.00, and one for
the sum of $3,000.00, giving the total amount of $23,000.00, from
PACs.

I n
of itemized

short, Complainant's allegations regarding the reporting
receipts is nebulous at best.

I II

Complainant alleges that the subject reports are not signed
by the Respondent Treasurer. Complainant is correct in this regard.
The reports wvere s igned by the Ass istant Treasurer, Pat Goins.

CONCLUS ION

The Complaint of Robert Gable as set forth in his October
31. 1990, letter to the Office of the General Counsel is wholly
without merit and should be summarily dismissed. There are no
allegations of actual violations of Federal Election Law and the
atctions of the Kentucky Democratic Party State Central Executive
Committee were within the bounds of accepted reporting procedures to
the Federal Elections Commission as promulgated lby the FEC and
approvedc by the FEC.

11

00 00



Page Three
Ms. Lois G. Lerner
November 30, 1990

MICHAEL T. McKINNEY
.uA taSW

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to this inquiry.

YoufO truly,

Michael T. McKinney
General Counsel
Kentucky Democratic Party

MTM: trt



UM 3163

P.O. 688 .. .
Btwli~gtmw, Kentucky 41005

RECE1VED
1 D t i ' v C ' N ".?-! SION

DEC i0AN11i

WDEC I0 A I:SZP.

(606) 586-9955

The above-named individual Is hereoy designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

colmunicalons from thti ewmaissin and to ae on my bahalf befoce

the Comission.

q 1990

RUEPONDE N S NANS:

ADDRESS:

b cz,~
~
~b ~

.1

~ (4
0

Kentucky Dem y cratic Party

Kentucky IDoxcratic Partan

Richard Rankin, its Treasurer

P.O. Box 694, il ville Road

Frankfort,, Kentucky 40602

RoUw PUONE:

BUS 1U35 Poo= e (502) 695-4828

NovaIber
bate

0

'".

__ I -M 3



COMPLAINANTS:

RESPONDENTS:

RELEVANT STATUTES

INTERNAL REPORTS 4

FEDERAL AGENCIES 4

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed on November 5,

1990, by Robert E. Gable, chairman of the Republican Party of

Kentucky. The complaint alleged that the Kentucky State

Democratic Executive Committee and Richard Rankin, as treasurer,

("Respondents") failed to comply with certain reporting

requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ("the Act"). Respondents filed a response on December 3,

1990.

(N

-0

IT

ar

qDJ

91 JAN -2 AMII: 22
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

999 3 Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

IRS? GENERAL COUNSEL •S REPORT

NUR 3163
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVBD
BY OGC: November 5, 1990
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: November 9,1990
STAFF MEMBER: George F. Rishel

Jeffrey D. Long

Robert E. Gable, Chairman
Republican Party of Kentucky

Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee and Richard
Rankin, as treasurer

2 U.S.C. 5 433(c)
2 U.S.C. 5 434
11 C.F.R. 5 102.7
11 C.F.R. 5 104.2
11 C.F.R. 5 104.3
11 C.F.R. S 104.14

CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

CHECKED: None



-2-

IZ I VACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALY IS

A. Reporting Ztenised Disbursements

The complainant alleges that the Respondents have not

separately listed each itemized disbursement in their 1990

October Quarterly and Pre-General Elections reports. The

complainant cites to examples where a disbursement to an

individual is itemized with two separate dates but only one

amount. The complaint alleges that separate amounts should be

listed for each date, otherwise it is not possible to tell "what

funds the Respondent actually had on hand at any one time, or to

111 assess whether the $20,000 in funds Respondent received from its

11; national committees, for example (see Schedule A for line 12)

1were used legally or illegally to assist their Federal nominee

for U.S. Senator." Counsel for the Respondents states that prior

approval for this method of reporting had been obtained from the
0

Commission's Reports Analysis Division and notes that "[blecause

of space limitations built into the reporting forms this method

of itemization has been the accepted procedure for several

Cyears."

The Act requires political committees to itemize

disbursements with the name and address of each person who

receives an aggregate expenditure of more than $200 in the

calendar year "together with the date, amount, and purpose of

such operating expenditure." 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(5)(A) and

11 C.F.R. S 104.3(b)(3)(i). Committees are required to use

reporting forms approved by the Commission. 11 C.F.R. S 104.2.

This requirement is also included in the instructions for



N,1v

.3.

Schedule a. The filled-in examples in the Campaign Guide for

Political Party Committees (September 1999) show that

disbursements to the same person on different date* are itemized

with the the amount for each date. This example is also

consistent with the Act and regulations which require that each

disbursement requiring itemization include the date and amount.

Therefore, this office recommends that the Commission find

reason to believe the Respondents violated 2 U.S.C.

5 434(b)(5)(A).

00 B. Reporting Itemized Receipts

*-IT The complainant also alleges that the Respondents have

included receipts from both PACs and individuals on the same

'0 Schedule A form, making it difficult to tell if a contributor is

a person, a party committee, or a PAC. For example, the attached

report included five PAC contributions totaling $23,000 on the
CD

same page with two individual contributions totaling $5,100.

Counsel for the Respondents state that the allegation "hardly

rises to the level of an infraction" and that the receipts are

clear when viewed in light of the detailed summary page, which

lists $23,000 from PACs and $5,100 from individuals. He notes

that the identification of "attorney" and "retired" for the

$5,100 in contributions suffices to identify them as individuals.

The Act requires political committees to itemize receipts

from each person whose aggregate contributions exceed $,200 for

the calendar year and from each political committee and to report

the totals separately for these categories. 2 U.s.c.

55 434(b)(2) and 434(b)(3)(A) and (B). Commission regulations



-4-

provide that the totals for each category and the identification

of each contributor and the aggregate year-to-date total for such

contribution in each category shall be reported. 11 C.?.R.

55 104.3(a)(3) and (4). Committees are required to use forms

approved by the Commission for reporting purposes. 11 C.F.R.

5 104.2. The instructions for Schedule A state:

DO NOT combine more than one category of receipts on the
same Schedule A. Instead, use a separate Schedule A for
each category of receipts. The line number of the
Detailed Summary Page to which each Schedule A pertains
should be identified in the upper right corner of each
Schedule.

01 The filled-in examples in the Campaign Guide also show a separate

V, Schedule A for each category of receipts.
1q,

Therefore, we recommend that the Commission find reason to

believe the Respondents violated 11 C.F.R. 5 104.3(a)(3).

_C. Signing Reports

0 The complainant also alleges that although Richard Rankin is

V listed as the treasurer, Pat Goins has been signing the reports

as "executive assistant." Complainant alleges there is no record

with the Commission indicating Pat Goins is authorized to sign

the reports. Counsel for the Respondents states that Pat Goins

is the assistant treasurer.

The Act provides that the treasurer shall sign each report.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(1). Commission regulations provide that each

individual having the responsibility tn file a desiqnatinn,

report or statement required under Part 104 "shall sign the

original designation, report or statement." 11 C.F.R.

5 104.14(a). The regulations also provide that each political



committee may designate "on the committee's Statement of

Organization, an assistant treasurer who shlt assume the duties

and responsibilities of the treasurer in the event of a temporary

or permanent vacancy in the office or in the event the treasurer

is unavailable." 11 C.F.R. I 102.7(a). The Act provides that

changes to a committee's Statement of Organization shall be

reported to the Commission within 10 days of the change.

2 U.S.C. I 433(c).

Although counsel for the Respondents states that Pat Goins is

the assistant treasurer, a review of the committee's amendments

1-0 since 1983 to its Statement of Organization do not disclose any

amendment designating Pat Goins as assistant treasurer. Thus, it

appears that the Respondents failed to notify the Commission of

) the designation of Pat Goins as assistant treasurer within 10

days of such designation and that Pat Goins signed the reports
C0

without the Commission being notified of such designation.

Therefore, we recommend that the Commission find reason to

believe the Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. 55 433(c) and

(N 434(a)(1).

Considering the relatively low incidence of the Respondents'

reporting of disbursements and receipts in above-described ways

and the oversight in amending its Statement of Oreganization and

the proper ordering of the Commission's priorities and resources

(see Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985), we furtbe, vIrommend

that the Commission take no further action on these violations.

With regard to all of the above recommendations, this Office

will include in the appropriate letter to the Respondents an



admonition regarding the proper reporting of receipts and

disbursements and the timely filing of amendments to the

Statement of Organization along with a request that amendments to

the reports and the Statement or Organization be promptly filed

to correct the noted errors.

Ill. RZCOR3NDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Kentucky State
Democratic Central Executive Committee and Richard
Rankin, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §5 433(c),
434(a)(1), and 434(b)(5)(A), and 11 C.F.R.
5 104.3(a)(3) and take no further action.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

Lawrence N. Noble
IGeneral Counsel

O Date ro-3 a. Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. State Party response
2. Amendments to Statement of Organization



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee and Richard
Rankin, as treasurer.

) MUR 3163
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on January 9, 1991, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in RUR 3163:

1. Find reason to believe that the Kentucky
State Democratic Central Executive
Committee and Richard Rankin, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 55 433(c), 434(a)(1), and
434(b)(5)(A), and 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(a)(3)
and take no further action.

2. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Report dated December 31, 1990.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

C/ Date' - Sreajorie W. mmonsSecretryof the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Wed., January 2, 1991 11:22 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., January 2, 1991 4:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., January 9, 1991 4:00 p.m.

dh

(N



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. ZW3

January 17, 1991

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert E. Gable, Chairman
Republican Party of Kentucky
Capitol Avenue at Third Street
P.O. Box 1068
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

P RE: MUR 3163

Dear Mr. Gable:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on November 5, 1990, concerning
the Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee and
Richard Rankin, as treasurer.

C:) Based on that complaint, on January 9, 1991, the
Commission found that there was reason to believe the Kentucky
State Democratic Central Executive Committee and Richard
Rankin, as treasurer ("Committee"), violated 2 U.S.C.
S5 433(c), 434(a)(1), and 434(b)(5)(A), and 11 C.F.R.
S 104.3(a)(3), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). However, after considering
the circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to
take no further action against the Committee, and closed the
file in this matter on January 9, 1991. This matter will
become part of the public record within 30 days. The Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).
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If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long,

the staff meaber assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: L erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2043

January 17, 1991

Michael T. McKinney, Esquire
P.O. Box 688
2922 Washington Square
Burlington, Kentucky 41005-0688

RE: MUR 3163
Kentucky State Democratic
Central Executive Committee
and Richard Rankin, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. McKinney:

On January 9, 1991, the Federal Election Commission foundreason to believe that your clients, the Kentucky State
Democratic Central Executive Committee and Richard Rankin, as
treasurer ("Committee"), violated 2 U.S.C. 55 433(c),
434(a)(1), and 434(b)(5)(A), and 11 C.F.R. 5 104.3(a)(3),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

Yamended ("the Act"). However, after considering thecircumstances of this matter, the Commission also determined toC: take no further action and closed its file as it pertains to
your clients. The General Counsel's Report is attached for
your information.

Your clients are to be reminded that disbursements to thesame person should be reported with the date and amount of eachdisbursement in accordance with the example for Schedule B inKthe Campaign Guide; the instructions for Schedule A specify
that categories of receipts should not be combined on the same
Schedule A, but instead a separate Schedule A should be usedfor each category of receipts; any change in information
reported on the Statement of Organization (including the
appointment of an assistant treasurer) should be reported tothe Commission within 10 days of such change. You should amend
your reports and Statement of Organization in accordance with
the enclosed General Counsel's Report.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on thepublic record, please do so within ten days of your receipt ofthis letter. Such materials should be sent to the Office of
the General Counsel.
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if you have any questions, please direct them to Jeffrey
Long, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-5690.

JO n Warren McGarry
Ch irman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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